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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 310

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 3, line 2: after “of this section” insert “ and every agency that receives
grant moneys under this section shall have a person available to provide family

planning services in a timely manner to any person who requests those services”.

(END)



Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

—
From: Gau, Maggie
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 8:40 AM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: Slight Amendment Edit
Hey Sarah,

Talked to Chris and we’d like to add the following language to the amendment you drafted — after “to any person who
requests those services” we want you to add “without the patient having to go to another site.”

As long as that change is made, we’ll take the stripes.

Thanks again for the quick turnaround!
Maggie

Maggie Gau

Office of Representative Chris Taylor
306 West — (608) 266-5342

PO Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708
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TO ASSEMBLY BILL 310

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 3, line 2: after “of this section” insert “ and every agency that receives

grant moneys under this section shall have a person available to provide family
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/é@ planning services in a timely manner to any person who requests those services”.
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(END)
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